Rohit Singh

From: Rohit Singh

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October, 2024 4:12 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Rituparn Sharma; Venu Madhav Singaraju; ‘Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp'; Vivek Shukla; ‘Rajesh
Yadav GMR'; Parag Pandey; Kunal Goswami; Shashikant Vishwakarma; Anuj Dubey

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO :
TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL Manesar

Attachments: POS-2024-25-0540.pdf

Hi Herambraj,

As discussed, | am submitting this bill without PO.

Warm Regards,

Rohit Singh
PH.8448536201

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd
Business Plus,

12 Floor,

Tower —A,

Vatika Mindscapes,

NH-2 Mathura Road,
Faridabad,

Haryana -121003

Travel Food Services

From: Rohit Singh

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October, 2024 6:26 PM

To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Rituparn Sharma <rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vivek Shukla
<vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Rajesh Yadav GMR' <rajesh.yadav4@gmrgroup.in>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Shashikant
Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar



Hi Herambraj,

As discussed with you. Please revise the Posist Po of Manesar on behalf of this invoice.

Warm Regards,

Rohit Singh

PH.8448536201

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd
Business Plus,

12 Floor,

Tower-A,

Vatika Mindscapes,

NH-2 Mathura Road,
Faridabad,

Haryana -121003

Ais 0
TRAVEL

Travel Food Services

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, 7 October, 2024 4:49 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane

<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Rituparn Sharma <rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vivek Shukla
<vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav GMR <rajesh.yadav4d@gmrgroup.in>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant
Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar

Hi Herambraj,

As already discussed with you | added a description Posist on Safal PR.

Please revise the PO and share it with the vendor. The vendor will issue a revised invoice on based on the
updated PO.

Warm Regards,

Rohit Singh



PH.8448536201

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd
Business Plus,

12 Floor,

Tower —A,

Vatika Mindscapes,

NH-2 Mathura Road,
Faridabad,

Haryana -121003

Ais 0
TRAVEL

Travel Food Services

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, 7 October, 2024 4:09 PM

To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane

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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

HI Rohit

Already we discussed we have created PO as per PR given and created by You there wrong information in PR was given
Ask vendor to share correct invoice against masner location for booking

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 4:00 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: rituparn.sharma <rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vivek Shukla
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



Please do the needful. We are waiting for your response.

Warm Regards,

Rohit Singh

PH.8448536201

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd
Business Plus,

12 Floor,

Tower-A,

Vatika Mindscapes,

NH-2 Mathura Road,
Faridabad,

Haryana -121003

tfs 50 .TEE#E'L.. | '.

Travel Food Services

From: Rohit Singh

Sent: Saturday, 5 October, 2024 4:38 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Rituparn Sharma <rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vivek Shukla
<vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav4@gmrgroup.in>; Parag Pandey
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
I noticed that the new PO created in Manesar is incorrect. Our original request was for MMS and IOT, but

a PO for MMS and the Posist Terminal license was mistakenly created instead, and the vendor has
accepted this incorrect PO.

New PO For Manesar:-

TFS/P0O/24-25/000177

Previous For (Manesar) PO Karnal :-

PO Number:- TFS/PO/24-25/000130



Warm Regards,

Rohit Singh
PH.8448536201

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd
Business Plus,

12 Floor,

Tower-A,

Vatika Mindscapes,

NH-2 Mathura Road,
Faridabad,

Haryana -121003

Travel Food Services

From: Rohit Singh

Sent: Friday, 23 August, 2024 12:31 PM

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>;
Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Rituparn Sharma <rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Manish Thakkar Kcorp' <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>;
Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vivek Shukla
<vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar

Hi Hemaraj,

As we discussed during the team's call, | need to create the new PR at the Manesar location. Please
delete the old PO you made in Karnal.

Old PO in Karnal:-

PO Number :-
PO Number:- TFS/P0O/24-25/000129
PO Number:- TFS/P0O/24-25/000130

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

Sent: Friday, 16 August, 2024 12:49 PM

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>;
Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Rituparn Sharma <rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>;
Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vivek Shukla
<vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar

Hi Herambraj,

As discussed with you please revise the PO.

PO Number :-
PO Number:- TFS/P0O/24-25/000129
PO Number:- TFS/P0O/24-25/000130

Warm Regards,

Rohit Singh

PH.8448536201

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Business Plus,

12™ Floor,

Tower-A,



Vatika Mindscapes,
NH-2 Mathura Road,
Faridabad,
Haryana-121003

tis I

Travel Food Services

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, 2 August, 2024 12:49 PM

To: Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane

<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Rituparn Sharma <rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>;
Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma
<shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar

Hi Team,
Awaiting reply and the details..

Regards,
Parag Pandey

From: Parag Pandey

Sent: 30 July 2024 15:35

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
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp'
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

Hi Kunal and Heramb,
Please provide approval email and revised PO as per below email.

Regards,
Parag Pandey

From: Parag Pandey
Sent: 29 July 2024 16:22
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

Hello Kunal,

As | mentioned in the previous email, both branches are different, and hence POs cannot be created this way. It is
advisable to discuss with the Finance and Tax team before making such decisions. However, since you did this due to
urgency, | assume the required approvals from Mr. Rituparn and Gaurav have been obtained. Kindly share these
approvals for our records and documentation.

@Purchase Team: Please provide a revised PO with the correct branch code and address to proceed with the payment.
Do the needful as soon as possible.

Regards,
Parag Pandey

From: Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 July 2024 16:02

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot
Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant
Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane

<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>;
Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar

Hi Parag,

This was a last-minute requirement that’s why we raise the PO on Karnal Haveli being both sites are under
Haryana state. Later the agreement was made under TFSPL whereas Karnal is under TFS(R&R)PL.

we are correcting the same through Procurement, In the meantime as a request please release the payment so
that we can get the material at the site asap.

Regards
Kunal

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 3:48:49 PM

To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vivek Shukla
<vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Herambraj
Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>;
Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
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<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar

Hello Team,

This is a wrong practice because both branches are separate. Please don't do this in the future and discuss with us
before proceeding with anything like this. Please correct it and submit it for payment as soon as possible.

Purchase Orders (POs) should be created in the respective branch with accurate cost centers. This is crucial for MIS and
spend analysis hence there is no scope for deviation.

Regards,
Parag Pandey

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 July 2024 15:23

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vivek
Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>;
Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma
<Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Vikas Kapoor
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal
Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar

Hi Herambraj,

As discussed with Parag Sir, please revise the PO. At that time, the Manesar branch was not available on Safal, so |
raised the PO for the Karnal branch. Please revise the PO accordingly for the payment.

PO Details :-

PO Number :- TFS/P0O/24-25/000142
PO Number:- TFS/PO/24-25/000129
PO Number:- TFS/P0O/24-25/000130

Branch Details on Safal:-

e B b D v G 18 Al B B B8 M g Bl Wi S Biesipaiel Bl Tp i
aems m—— e L T e S e
' SR Brr Syt 1% Beten S S et wow Sami®es B Hmals v ETEEE
[T Y ] T R S M e | LI I BT PR T N LB BRSPS A L4 L, WS S | spmada
' g B ] b e Py g P e Sl b F ey e § P el f o s e ]
' ] Betpeta s e dures [ T el R B ]
.......... - 1 e s g A SRR ey R ]
' Bl = e Lt e Pyl Lai fSdwe b wliwey Bl brrady Shia b Dl B el DaE HIT
..... s namy o Y B W A CEME P RS R EgEasy A4 mepas S e simadal v
nnnnnnnnn emn Cmrg L e e et gy S e B Trsar b S g ey Dt e S e ]
Fay - Bhoma Bless 670 R L o B mpey ape AR B e Dhaarer® Wiy Saist e e
----- - e e b LT R e b, B L

..... e 0 mam e e e g R b e e i e e Beregn marges | s S,



Best & Regards,

Rohit Singh
Ph.8448536201
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Business Plus,

12th Floor,

Tower-A,

Vatika Mindscapes,
NH-2 Mathura Road,
Faridabad,
Haryana-121003

Ais 0
TRAVEL

Travel Food Services

From: Rohit Singh

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 2:22 PM

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
<rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Vikas Kapoor
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar

Hi Parag Sir,

I have submitted all R&R bills via the portal and mail. Kindly find the attached mail and screenshot for your
reference.

Renewal Banur and Faridkot Invoices:-

REF242501476 Pald O07-Jun-2024 12:51:17 Fald P5-2024-25-0058 TE-Apr-2024 2E-Apr-2024

REF242501474 Pald O07-Jun-2024 12:51:16 Fald P5-2024-25-0055 ZE-Apr-2024 2E-Apr-2024

Una and Eklera MP Invoices open in advance :-
20-Jul-2024 04:04:24 MAYA RAJGURU PO3-2024-25-0323 13-Jun-2024 H-Jun-2024 Without PO i Havielon PO

20-Jul-2024 03:55:38 BAYA RAJGURD PO35-2024-25-0332 13-Jun-2024 H-Jun-2024 Without PO i Havielon PO

Okhla Invoice:-

Recall | Reviaw | X [Z1p Flig) | & Print REF 242508138 Pending For &pproval 25-Jul-2024 02:01:54 wenu Madhav Singaraju
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 1:13 PM
To: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohit

Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>;

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

Hi Lovejot,

An amount of X2.80 lakhs is outstanding as an advance. Below is the breakup for quick reference. However, it is part of

the weekly MIS circulated by Amit Upadhyay from the Payables team

Entity Location Posting Date | Vendor Category | Vendor Code | VendorName Document Date | DocumentTyj
TFS R&R | Haridwar 30-05-2023 IT Vendors V0000272 POSIST TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED | 30-05-2023 Payment
TFS R&R | Bollywood Gali 23-03-2023 IT Vendors V0000272 POSIST TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 23-03-2023 Payment
TFS R&R | Faridkot 23-03-2023 IT Vendors V0000272 POSIST TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 23-03-2023 Payment
TFS R&R | Eklera (MP) 13-06-2024 IT Vendors V0000272 POSIST TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED | 13-06-2024 Payment
TFSR&R | Una-Nangal NH 13-06-2024 IT Vendors V0000272 POSIST TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 13-06-2024 Payment
Entity Location Posting Date | Vendor Category | Vendor Code | VendorName Document Date | DocumentTyj
TFSHO Okhla Metro Centre 29-09-2023 IT Vendors V0001523 POSIST TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED | 29-09-2023 Payment
TFSHO BLR F&B Airport 28-09-2022 IT Vendors V0001523 POSIST TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED | 28-09-2022 Payment
TFSHO Mumbai Domestic Airport T1 | 16-06-2022 IT Vendors V0001523 POSIST TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED | 16-06-2022 Payment
TFSHO Mumbai Domestic Airport T1 | 01-09-2021 IT Vendors V0001523 POSIST TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED | 01-09-2021 Payment
Regards,

Parag Pandey
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From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Sent: 24 July 2024 09:53

To: Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant
Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane

<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Looping @Parag Pandey — Can you please confirm the details of entity against for who’s the open advances are
pending? @Herambraj Sonawane — Get the Invoices submitted by team against open advances, for clearing
required payment here. The same needs to be closed today.

Regards,
Lovejot.

From: Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 3:18 PM

To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>;
Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma
<Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; vikas.kapoor
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

Please intervene in this. It has been more than 20 days now and still the payment is pending for POSIST.
This willimpact the GRN/PO processes at the location. Please share the expected timelines for closure.

Regards,
Vivek

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 12:33 PM

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma
<shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane

<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma
<Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vivek Shukla
<vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Vikas Kapoor
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<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar

Dear Sir,

Posist MMS license and |IOT device payment are due.

Best & Regards,

Rohit Singh
Ph.8448536201
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Business Plus,

12th Floor,

Tower-A,

Vatika Mindscapes,
NH-2 Mathura Road,
Faridabad,
Haryana-121003

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, July 22,2024 11:57:35 AM

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

Hi AL,
Where is it pending?

Regards,
Venu

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, July 22,2024 11:37 AM

To: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane

<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot
Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp
<manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar

Hi Team,
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| am waiting for your response. Please do the needful.

Best & Regards,

Rohit Singh
Ph.8448536201
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Business Plus,

12th Floor,

Tower-A,

Vatika Mindscapes,
NH-2 Mathura Road,
Faridabad,
Haryana-121003

Travel Food Services

From: Rohit Singh

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 12:15 PM

To: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane

<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot
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

Hi Shashikant,

Kindly find the attached Pl for your reference and process the payment.

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

From: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, July 18,2024 10:27 AM

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

You don't often get email from shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Rohit,

With reference to below mail, have spoken to Mr. Ankit from POSIST and understood payment is yet to be released.
Although they have material readily available and will take only a day or 2 for delivery post receipt of payment.

Please allow sometime for checking internally on payment part.

Regards,
Shashikant Vishwakarma

Mobile No.: 9870073516
Shiv Sagar Estate, A Block, 1st Floor,

Dr Annie Besant Rd, Worli, Mumbai - 400018

From: Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 18 July 2024 09:49

To: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and I0OCL
Manesar

From: Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17,2024 8:58 PM

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
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar
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<manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; vikas.kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar

Hi Lovejot,
please intervene! It's an urgent requirement. At least a revert can help us the status where are we stuck?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 18:06

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Kunal Goswami
<kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and
IOCL Manesar

Hi Herambraj,
Please share the Posist payment status.

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

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 6:55 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohit
Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane

<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot
Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
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Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar

Hi Herambraj,
We are opening on 15th and Inauguration is going to happen by PM of India. Hope we should plan things
in better way.

Thx
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 6:33:31 PM

To: Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj
Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn
Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

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

Dear vivek

PO release to the vendor its under payment to process expected to release payment on date 16/7/2024

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 6:54 PM

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
Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar

Hi Herambraj,

Can you please confirm what is the agreed TAT with POSIST post the PO gets released? Have seen
multiple follow ups going around this.
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Regards,
Vivek

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 3:42 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn
Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vivek Shukla
<vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar

Hi Herambraj,
| am not getting any response from the vendors.

Best & Regards,

Rohit Singh
Ph.8448536201
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Business Plus,

12th Floor,

Tower-A,

Vatika Mindscapes,
NH-2 Mathura Road,
Faridabad,
Haryana-121003

tls 0
TRAVEL

Travel Food Services

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 12:35 PM

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

Dear Rohit
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PO release to the vendor we ask them to arrange for delivery .

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 11:33 AM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn
Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vivek Shukla
<vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar

Hi Herambraj,

Please share the PO updates..

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

Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2024 4:10 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>;
Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn
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Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar

Adding Lovejot
@Herambraj Sonawane — Please update?

Regards,
Vivek

From: Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 11:07 AM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>; Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>;
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

Once the PO gets released today, please share a confirmation so that Rohit can plan for the further
steps.

Regards,
Vivek

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 1:48:48 PM

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

Hi Vivek

PO under process as discussed with Mr Rohit
Expected to release the same tomorrow
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Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 1:47 PM

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
Please share the current status for this urgently. We need to plan for go live asap.

Regards,
Vivek

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 1:30 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>;
Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL
Manesar

Hi Herambraj,

Please do the needful.

Best & Regards,
Rohit Singh
Ph.8448536201
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Business Plus,

12th Floor,

Tower-A,

Vatika Mindscapes,
NH-2 Mathura Road,
Faridabad,

Haryana - 121003
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Travel Food Services

From: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 1:35 PM

To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFS-2425-00091 and IOCL Manesar

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Rohit Singh,

Below Purchase Request is assigned to Herambraj Sonawane from Purchase Department to take
further action.

Buyer Name: Herambraj Sonawane

PR Number: TFS-2425-00091

PR Description: IOCL Manesar

PR Total Amount: 0.00

Requested by: Rohit Singh

Requested Date and Time: 28/06/2024 17:25:14

Approved Date and Time: 29/06/2024 12:07:25

Department: SDepartment$

List of PR Line Items

Line No Item Code Item Name UOM Qty I::'::L An:l::nt
1 D-Link 8 Port | no 2.00 0.00 |0.00
2 Dlink no 5.00 0.00 [0.00
3 5;;”" Pateh o 5.00 0.00 |0.00
4 Lenovo M10 | no 1.00 0.00 (0.00
5 Posist MMS no 1.00 0.00 |0.00
6 IOT no 1.00 0.00 [0.00
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7 TKVA no 1.00 0.00 (0.00

K Hospitality Corp

1 Rashid Mansion, Worli Point, Mumbai - 400018, India

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply back to this email ID. You are advised to login
to eProcurement system for more details. We recommend making your Password confidential as
confidentiality is completely Users’s responsibility.
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